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RFP: Full Service Partnership Wraparound Services
for Youthful Offenders
Individual Scoring Summary

BIDDER NAME: Olive Crest

E1 E2 E3
Section A - Experience and Qualifications
Maximum Points Available 10
Question 1 2 35 5 Maximum Points shown are for sample
Question 2 2 35 35 purposes only. Maximum points for each
Question 3 35 35 S category will be customized accordingly
Total 75 10.5 13.5
Average Score 25 35 45
Points Awarded 5.00 7.00 9.00
Section B - Services
Maximum Points Available 30 0 = Unacceptable
Question 1 4 35 4 1 = Poor
Question 2 35 4 5 2 = Below Average
Question 3 35 4 4 35 =Average
Question 4 3.5 3.5 4 4 = Above Average
Question 5 3.5 4 4 5 = Excellent
Question 6 4 4 5 Only scores that exceed more than one
Question 7 35 35 4
Question 8 3.5 35 4
Question 9 35 3.5 4
Question 10 35 4 4
Question 11 3.5 4 5
Total 39.50 41.50 47.00
Average Score 359 KT8 427
Points Awarded 21.54 22.62 25.62
Section C - Performance Objectives
Maximum Points Available 10
Question 1 4 3.5 4
Question 2 3.5 4 4
Question 3 2 3:5 4
Question 4 5 3.5 5
Total 14.50 14.50 17.00
Average Score 363 3.63 4.25
Points Awarded 7.26 7.26 8.50
Section D - Staffing
Maximum Points Available: 15
Question 1 4 3.9 4
Question 2 2 4 4
Question 3 35 3.5 4
Question 4 3.5 4 4
Question 5 35 4 5
Question 6 35 3.5 4
Total 20.00 22.50 25.00
Average Score 333 3.5 417
Points Awarded 9.99 11.26 12.61
Section E - Facility
Maximum Points Available 15
Question 1 35| 40 4
Question 2 351 35 4
Question 3 2]l 3% 4
Question 4 4] 40 4
Total 13 15 16
Average Score 325 3.75 4
Points Awarded 9.76 11.25 12.00
Section F - Budget
Maximum Points Available 10
Question 1 3.5 2 4
Question 2 a5 35 3.5 MAX 3.5 10f6
Question 3 35 3.5 35 MAX 3.5
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Question 5 35 35 4
Question 6 35 a5 4
Total 21 19.5 23
Average Score 3.5 325 383
Points Awarded 7.78 7.22 8.51

Section G - Bidder Presentation (Interview)
Maximum Points Available 10

Question 1 Please expand on the
Crisis care continuum with in your
own organization to ensure that all
full services are provided with in your
organization? 35 35 3.5

Question 2 . What is the timeline
from point of referral to intake to
assigned clinician, when staffing
challenges arrive. How do you
continue that continuity of care? 35 4 4

Question 3 In the case of
emergencies with sub-contracting
how do you plan on bridging the gap
with psychiatry when challenges
arise with resources retention and

funding? 4 3.5 4
Total 1 11 11.5
Average Score 3.67 3.67 3.83
Points Awarded 7.34 7.34 7.66

Total Points Awarded per Evaluator 6866 73.94 83.80

Total Combined Points Awarded by
all Evaluators 226.41

Average of All Points Awards -
Final Proposal Score 75.47
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RFP: Full Service Partnership Wraparound Services for Youthful

Offenders
Individual Scoring Summary

BIDDER NAME: Waymaker

E1 E2 E3
Section A - Experience and Qualifications
Maximum Points Available 10
Question 1 50 4 50
Question 2 50 5 5.0
Question 3 35 3:5 4.0
Total 135 12.5 14.0
Average Score 45 417 467
Points Awarded 9.00 8.34 9.34
Section B - Services
Maximum Points Available 30
Question 1 35 40 40
Question 2 35/ 40 5.0
Question 3 4 40 5.0
Question 4 4 50 40
Question 5 4 40 5.0
Question 6 4] 40 4.0
Question 7 5[ 40 4.0
Question 8 35 40 5.0
Question 9 4] 40 5.0
Question 10 35| 40 4.0
Question 11 5[ 40 5.0
Total 44.00 45.00 50.00
Average Score 4.00 4.09 4.55
Points Awarded 24.00 24.54 27.30
Section C - Performance Objectives
Maximum Points Available 10
Question 1 4 35/ 4.0
Question 2 5 4] 50
Question 3 5 4 50
Question 4 5 5/ 5.0
Total 19.00 16.50 19.00
Average Score 4.75 413 4.75
Points Awarded 9.50 8.26 9.50
Section D - Staffing
Maximum Points Available: 15
Question 1 5 4] 50
Question 2 2 35/ 40
Question 3 5 4 50
Question 4 4 38] 50
Question 5 4 3.5] 50
Question 6 4 35| 4.0
Total 24.00 22.00 28.00
Average Score 4.00 367 4.67
Points Awarded 12.00 11.01 14.01
Section E - Facility
Maximum Points Available 15
Question 1 5 4] 50
Question 2 5 4] 50
Question 3 5 4| 40
Question 4 5 5 5.0
Total 20 17 19
Average Score 5 425 4.75
Points Awarded 15.00 12.76 14.25
Section F - Budget
Maximum Points Available 10
Question 1 4 35/ 40
Question 2 35 35|35
Question 3 35 35| 35

Maximum Points shown
are for sample purposes
only. Maximum points
for each category will be
customized accordingly.

0  =Unacceptable

1 = Poor

2  =Below Average

35 =Average

4 = Above Average
5 = Excellent

Only scores that exceed

MAX 3.5
MAX 3.5
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Question 5 35 35| 40
Question 6 35 35| 4.0
Total 216 21 23
Average Score 3.58 35 3.83
Points Awarded 7.96 7.78 8.51

Section G - Bidder Presentation (Interview)
Maximum Points Available 10
Question 1 Please expand on the
Crisis care continuum with in your
own organization to ensure that all
full services are provided with in your
organization? 4 5 4
Question 2 What is the timeline
from point of referral to intake to
assigned clinician, when staffing
challenges arrive. How do you
continue that continuity of care? 4 4 4
Question 3 . In the case of
emergencies with sub-contracting
how do you plan on bridging the gap
with psychiatry when challenges
arise with resources retention and

funding? 3.5 4 3.5
Total 11.5 13 11.5
Average Score 3.83 4.33 3.83
Points Awarded 7.66 8.66 7.66

Total Points Awarded per Evaluator 8512 8134 90.57

Total Combined Points Awarded by
all Evaluators 257.03

Average of All Points Awards -
Final Proposal Score 85.68
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 9E643133-EA14-403D-9E03-C93E6606F46D

RFP: Full Service Partnership Wraparound Services for Youthful Offenders
RFP # 042-1553754-DMA
Final Scoring Summary

[T E1 | E2 | E3 | TOTAL SCORE| AVERAGE SCORE
BIDDERS
Waymaker 85.12 81.34 90.57 257.03 85.68
Olive Crest 68.66 73.94 83.80 226.41 75.47
Summarized Scoring Sheet Page 5 of 6
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Attachment C

RFP: Full Service Partnership Wraparound Services for Youthful Offenders

RFP # 042-1553754-DMA

We hereby certify that all the scores above are true and correct.

Panel Members

DocuSigned by:

Date: February 14, 2023

terraer

DocuSigned by:
. g

CAEOSIOTOFHED0

DocuSigned by:
.|

POCUS O3S oant

Prepared by: Dene Andrea
Date: February 14, 2023
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